feaferera sgamamaRT
University Grants Commission P
ﬁuinistry of Education , Govt. of Indié) o\
TETERENE TFTNRT FEfeeen— 110 002
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002-.
Phone : 011-23604329, 011-23604325

www.ugc.ac.in PEED-POST September, 2020

No.F. 9-1/2016 (CPP-I/PU) z 3 SEP m

\A’he Registrar
Maharaja Bir Bikram University,
Agartala,
Tri -

Subject: Proposal for 12-B status — Regarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal submitted by the University for 12-B status and
subsequent visit of the UGC Expert Committee on 06-07"" March, 2020 to consider the proposal. The
Report of the Expert Committee alongwith the compliance submitted by the University was placed
before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s Expert Committee aiong with ihe
compliance submitted by the University.

The Committee decided to recommend approval of 12 B status to Maharaja Bir Bikram
University, Agartala, Tripura (State University).

The University is advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.

The University to take necessary steps to recruit the faculty on already sanctioned posts.
Further, the University to approach the State Government to ensure that the number of
Assistant Professors sanctioned in all the departments shouid be in accordance with UGC
norms. >

The University should ensure that the faculty sanctioned and in position should be as per
concerned statutory council(s)/ UGC norms at all times and cadre ratio is maintained.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC Expert
Committee were placed before the Commission in its 548" meeting {item No.1.02(a)(iii)} held on 09"
September, 2020. The Commission considered and approved the recommendations of the
Committee.

y!’ Yours faithfully,
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